
From: Callahan, Candace
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 16284 Novo Oil & Gas, LLC - Amended Application for Compulsory Pooling
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:09:46 PM
Attachments: 20180717170445055.pdf

TO: NMOCD
APPLICANT: Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Novo
Oil & Gas, LLC
Case: 16284

Please file the attached Amended Application for Compulsory Pooling.

Thank you,
Candace

 

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Shareholder

500 Don Gaspar Ave.
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2626
Direct: 505-983-8764
Mobile: 505-670-2924
www.bwenergylaw.com

Energy in the Law
Confidentiality:  This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. email, its attachments and data ("email") are intended to be
Confidential and may contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product.  If you are not the intended
recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts. Any unauthorized use or
distribution of any of the information in this email isStrictly Prohibited.

Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer:  This email is not tax advice and is not intended to be used for the purpose of
avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.  IRS Circular 230.
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